
From: Mary Lydon Mary@lydon-associates.com
Subject: FW: HYM Newsletter May 2018

Date: June 4, 2018 at 7:36 AM
To: Mary Bean msmarybean@gmail.com

We	started	a	monthly	newsle0er	–	can	you	upload	this	to	the	HYM	website	somewhere?		In	the	news?		I’d	like	to	be	able	to

copy	a	link	so	I	can	send	it	to	people	a>er	its	been	published.

	

Mary	Lydon
619.252.0295	mobile	

	

From:	Mary	Lydon	

Sent:	Thursday,	May	24,	2018	4:23	PM

To:	obduane@hotmail.com

Subject:	Fwd:	HYM	Newsle0er	May	2018

 
 

 
Your monthly news & updates

May 24th, 2018

 

 

Your monthly news & updates
 

Housing YOU Matters is a nonpartisan, broad-based coalition, working together to find solutions for
making homes at all price points more economically feasible to develop.

 

Visit our Website

 

 

Upcoming Events

Mark your calendars for July 19th! North County
Economic Development Council is hosting a
Housing Summit and HYM will be co-sponsoring.
Click here to purchase tickets and to find out more
details.

 

 

Quarterly Coalition Meeting Update

 

The work of Housing You Matters Coalition was formally kicked off in June 2016. We continued in our
quarterly coalition meetings as one was held this past month. More information about the meeting:
Quarter Impact Report.
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Circulate San Diego's Press Conference

 

Circulate San Diego recently came out with a new
report for the Metropolitan Transit System to
convert empty parking lots into affordable housing.
 
Link to Circulate San Diego's Report Summary
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Image: Lori and others

 

 

Companion Unit Fee Waiver Passes

 

San Diego City Council votes to waive fees to
allow homeowners build granny flats. “One of the
fastest and least expensive ways we can increase
affordable housing in San Diego is to make it
easier to build granny flats,” Mayor Faulconer said.
 
Link to KUSI News Article

Image: Mary Lydon testifying

 

 

Middle Income Housing Density
Bonus Passes Smart Growth and
Land Use

The San Diego City Council’s Smart Growth and
Land Use Committee advanced regulation
proposals intended to encourage middle-income
housing construction.
 
Link to Times of San Diego News Article
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PLEASE SUPPORT HYM BY MAKING A
CONTRIBUTION TODAY!

Like and follow us on Social Media!

​ ​
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